

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 4:26 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint PbCu 90th 2014

I do not have any other documentation prior to this regarding lead monitoring in Flint – other than the schedule.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint PbCu 90th 2014

Pb 90th = 6.0 ppb with 2 samples <AL (23 & 37 ppb)
Cu 90th = 110 ppb with 0 samples <AL

Leanne Walters @ 212 Browning Ave with an individual sample of 104 ppb for lead did not participate in this 1st 6 month round of monitoring.

Adam

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 4:46 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FW:

FYI

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject:

Here is a search

https://www.google.com/webhp?sourceid=chrome-instant&rlz=1C1PRFC_enUS565US566&ion=1&espv=2&ie=UTF-8#q=flint+blood+lead&tbm=nws

Our web page:
Flintwaterstudy.org

Marc